
                               
 

  

 
          ANNEX A 

 
FOI DOF/2024-0523 

 
 
Request 
 
Re: IRC307238 - G7 General Ops DfC 
 
A previous FOI stated that there were 308 applications received. 
 
1. Can you please confirm from this number how many applicants passed the 

screening test and  
 
2. How many are being called forward for interview. 
 
3. Also, can you please confirm interview timelines as the original interviews 

were meant to be w/c 18th November. 
 
 
 
 
 
DoF Response 
 
I can confirm the department holds the information requested. 
 
1. I can confirm that 69 applicants passed the sift.  
 
2. I can confirm that 69 applicants will be invited to interview. 
 
3. Interviews have been scheduled to start week commencing 13 January 2025. 

 
 
 


	Yours sincerely



